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Sasha Linker

From: Stephen Petzold 
Sent: Tuesday, September 15, 2020 4:36 AM
To: CommAsst
Cc: Ruth Yang; Galena West
Subject: Include in my items for Thursday’s meeting from Steve Petzold- Not on the Agenda

EXTERNAL EMAIL 

Dear Commissioners and FPPC Staff,  
 

Regarding the FPPC investigations of the College of the Canyons Foundation and the College of the Canyons. 

 

Several weeks ago I became aware of a letter sent by College of the Canyons Foundation President Jill Mellady, ( she 
served on the Foundation in 2016 and was co‐chair on the Measure E Committee in 2016), to all of the Trustees of the 
college and the Chancellor Dianne G Van Hook. 

 

To the best of my knowledge this letter was not sent via email, but sent through the college’s in house mail system.  An 
envelope containing the paper  letter was placed in the mailbox of the individuals addressed. 

 

I placed a CA Public Records Act Request (Richard McKee Act for Foundation) for a copy of the letter.  The College and 
the Foundation each responded that they did not have records that were responsive to the request.  The letter from the 
college acknowledges that such a letter may exist. 

 

I have reason to believe that the letter may contain substantive information that may be of significant value to the FPPC 
investigation of the College and the Foundation. 

 

I am urging the staff of the FPPC to use their investigative power to obtain a copy of the letter and review it’s content to 
determine whether it casts any light on the close relationship between the college and the COC Foundation. 

 

The purpose of this correspondence is to make you and the FPPC aware of the letters existence as we move toward the 
October meeting when the Stipulation is scheduled to come back before the Commission. 

 

Respectfully submitted, 
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Steve Petzold 

 

 

‐‐  
Steve Petzold 

 


















